
17.11.2023 
 
Dear Will, 
 
Please see attached updated drawings with valid Ordnance Survey Licence number and scale bars. 
 
The front door is shown on the current plans but for ease of reference we have updated the room 
annotation. 
 
The solar panels will be designed and supplied by Jem Energy to achieve 6.0 MWk annually 
 
With regard to the flood risk assessment this was not required for the previous application’s at this 
property. The proposal is for a 4 sqm porch, the existing surface water drainage system will be able 
to incorporate this small additional capacity.  
 
Please can you confirm if the application can now be validated. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Kate 
 
 
Kate Harris 
Director 
 

 
 
MJH Architects, 4 Rookswood, Alton, GU34 2LD 


